
From: (Thirty 4/7) 
Sent: 30 May 2019 15:58 
To: Davies, Adrian (ESNR - Planning)   
Subject: RE: Round Table Event 
 
Thanks Adrian, that’s great – I will keep you updated with how preparation is going. 
 
Just by way of a follow up to the last event, please find attached for information a draft write up for 
publicity purposes  - Burges Salmon and Barton Willmore are yet to comment on it, but I intend to 
share this online in due course, pending any changes from them. Just wanted to share for your 
information – do let me know if you have any queries/comment on it. Feel free to also use it if you 
wish – BS and BW are likely to take this base wording and reshape slightly to give their quotes 
prominence for sharing on their own platforms. 
 
All the best 
 
Will 
 
Will Morgan 
Director 
 
www.thirty47.co.uk 
 

 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privilege
d material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intend
ed recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.  

 
From: Adrian.Davies2@gov.wales 
Sent: 30 May 2019 10:56 
Subject: RE: Round Table Event 
 

Hello Will, 
 
Yes I had a good weekend thanks. I hope you did too. 
 
Ceri Doyle, one of our commissioners and Chief Exec of Newport City Homes hopes 
to attend the round table. She may have something else on. If she is unable to 
attend the John Lloyd Jones, our Chair, will take the seat. I don’t plan to attend this 
one. 
 
I hope the arrangements are coming together well. 
 
Best 
 
Adrian 
 
From: (Thirty 4/7) 
Sent: 28 May 2019 17:07 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thirty47.co.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLewis.Thomas19%40gov.wales%7C31d1d5a3940e4aa5a41d08d98fbad4d5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637698855008957664%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WOL92bCPb2LeZTwm0gtwPfqgAHGxIfJrEHVEyPFEK6c%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Adrian.Davies2@gov.wales


To: Davies, Adrian (ESNR - Planning)   
Subject: RE: Round Table Event 
 
Hi Adrian, 
 
Hope you had a pleasant B/H weekend. I was wondering whether you had had any luck with 
discussing attendance at the Housing roundtable event with any of the Commissioners and whether 
you’d like me to provide any further information/invite directly? 
 
Also, we’re planning out seating arrangement/numbers and so wondered whether you wanted to 
come along again – if so we will make sure to reserve you a seat. 
 
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
Sent: 22 May 2019 11:56 
To: Davies, Adrian (ESNR - Planning) 
Cc: (Parrott) 
Subject: Round Table Event 
 
Hi Adrian, 
 
Nice to meet you yesterday – hope you found it useful. As discussed briefly, the next two events are 
due to follow the same format, but focused on different topics (with different invited contributors). 
 
The dates of these are: 

- 12th June – Housing 
- 3rd July – Transport 

 
Eluned has said she is happy to attend the Transport event on 3rd July, but suggested there may be 
another Commissioner who’d prefer to do the housing one. 
 
The invitation draft is below for information. We are due to start issuing invitations at the end of the 
week – I will share the invite list with you once we’ve bottomed it out! 
 
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
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